
You don't often get email from hattie@almondcraftsgroup.com. Learn why this is important

Dear RMK team,
Hei RMK Keskus，

I hope this message finds you well. 
Loodan, et see sõnum leiab teid hästi.

I am part of a wooden products supply chain and have traced a batch of timber back to your organization, could you
please send usthe GPS coordinates (latitude and longitude) of the FSC certificated forest? Thanks you!
Olen osa puittoodete tarneahelast ja olen jälginud puidupartiid tagasi teie organisatsiooni, kas te võiksite palun saata
meile FSC sertifikaadiga metsa GPS-koordinaadid (laius- ja pikkuskraadid)? Aitäh! 

Thank you for your understanding and cooperation.
Täname teid mõistva suhtumise ja koostöö eest.

Thanks & Best regards,
Tänud & Parimate soovidega,

Hattie H.

Ningbo Almond International Trading Co., Ltd
East Jinhui Road across East Jinguzhong Road, 
Panhuo Street, Yinzhou District, Ningbo, Zhejiang

E:  hattie@almondcraftsgroup.com
C:  HiHiHattie
M: 0086 187 58348734
W: www.almondcraftsgroup.com

From: "Hattie H." <hattie@almondcraftsgroup.com>
Sent: 30/10/2024 08:39:43
To: "RMK" <rmk@rmk.ee>
Cc:
Subject: FSC Forest GPS Request

https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

